GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATIO'N:/
National Arcirizes and Records Service
Waskingtor, D.C. 20408

Rey 13, 1970

¥, Bareld Weisberg

Cog d'@r Pross

Route &

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr, Welskery:
This is in reply to youx letnwrs of Apvil 12, 13, «nd 19, 1470.

Ae we have previcusly ilvformed yo:, we did nol prepars & liet of
meterial relating te Ravid W, Ferrie and did wot furnisk such a 1ist
0 you, The fils concerming Rerrie refem' %o in the Few York

Times story wes not "pulled tozsimrer” but was khhe Dertion of The
Ygther Individumle and Crganizations” £ile csucsining Ferrie thst

vas eveilable for resemrch, Tuoe reguict Lotz FBI o which you
refor was am oral reguesh that the FRI re-.-iw these pages ia Commis-
sion Bocument 75 comcerning Ferrvie that ware witkiusld from ressarelh
to determine vhether any of them cenld be zmde avaiisble for research.
Ho specific pege numbers wera wroticnsd, We vere later teld crally
that the Pepariment of Justics bad Gecided thet nene of the psges were
to be released, There was no correspsndence concerning the matier.

Zrelozed are coples of materis) relating to Ferrie in Seeret Service
documents, The pame i sometimes spellied "Terrie" or'Faxmy”. Secret
Serviece fontrol Wo, 620 in tuls wwierisl was among the msterial in
the “Other Individuels and Orgenizations" file made aveilable to you
in 1967 and at the time of wyour vecent vieit io the Haticnal Archives.

We are glad yau are pleaczed wiik the photograph of the bullet in
Commissien Exhibit 389 that ve took fur you, We 4id not prepare the
photogragh earlier becense we did not receive the electrostetic copy

" or rough sketch of the photograph which we reguested you to send.

Copien of 6811 pepers in the file of staff minutes vhich you examined

vexe sent to yow. Ome memorandum dated Janusry 15, 195, concerning
e conference is withheld from research wunder guidelire 2,

We are enclosing copies of pages 321, 322, and 326 of the pege proofs

of the Warrem Commission’s Repert., A handwrister dareft of the changes

by Hr. Liebeler has not been Ffound,

We note that we bhave nct yet received the list of deowments wvithheld
from research coucerning vhich you wish to ayresal to the Director of
Information of the Geperal Bervices Admisistrstion.

8 ineerely P

&. é’r’(,b/[/ . \S/L

Acting Archivist
of the United Siates

Enclosure




